
METROPOLITAN EMERGENCY SERVICES BOARD 
RADIO TOC MEETING AGENDA  

September 26, 2018, 1:00 p.m. 
 

 
1. Call to Order – Committee Chair, Captain Scott Haas 
 
2. Approval of Agenda – Haas 
 
3.  Approval of Minutes of June 27, 2018 Meeting – Haas  
  
4. Agenda Items  
 A.  Approval of COML/COMT Renewal for Jake Thompson                     Haas  
 B.  Approval of COML Renewal for Sara Boucher-Jackson       Haas  
 C.  Approval of Incident Tactical Dispatcher (INTD) for Sara Boucher-Jackson    Haas  
 D.  Approval of COML/COMT Renewal for Nate Timm         Haas  
 E.  Approval of Amateur Emergency Communications Specialist (AECS) for Nate Timm   Haas  
 F.  Approval of COML Renewal for Butch Gillum        Haas  
 G.  Approval of AECS for Jeremy Amundson         Haas  
 H.  Approval of AECS for Jim Hagen          Haas  
 I.  Approval of AECS for Mike Ostlund          Haas  
 J.  Approval of AECS for David Ventura         Haas  
 K.  Approval of AECS for Thomas York          Haas  
 L.  Approval of Amendments to Metro Standard 3.35.0 – NWS      Haas  
 M.  Approval of Request by U.S. Customs & Border Patrol for METAC11E-12E    Haas 
 N.  Appointment to SECB STR Subcommittee         Haas 
 O.  Appointment to SECB Cross-Spectrum Interoperability System Workgroup    Haas 
 P.  Discussion:  SECB Standard 5.1.0 – Media Access        Haas 
  
5.   Moves, Additions & Changes to the System 
 A.  IP Simulcast Conversion – City of Minneapolis        Olson 
  
6. Committee Reports  
 A.  Metro Mobility System Usage Update              LeVasseur 
 B.  System Manager’s/Metro Owners Group Update         Jansen 
 C.  SECB Committees 

i.   Steering            Rohret 
ii.  OTC            Gundersen/Timm 
iii. Interoperable Data Committee        Olson/Thompson 
iv.  IOC & Subcommittees     Thompson/Timm; Gundersen; Timm/Anderson 
v.  IPAWS            Haas 
vi.  Finance/Grants Workgroup          Rohret 

 
7. Other Business 
 A.  Topics for October Meeting 

i. Regional Funding Priorities 
ii.  Election for 2019 Chair/Vice Chair  

  
8. Adjourn 

  



METROPOLITAN EMERGENCY SERVICES BOARD 
RADIO TOC MEETING AGENDA  

September 26, 2018, 1:00 p.m. 
 

Radio Technical Operations Committee Members 
 

 
Name Representing 

Jake Thompson Anoka County 
Tim Walsh Carver County 
Jon Eckel Chisago County 
Rod Olson City of Minneapolis 
Ron Jansen, 2018 Vice-Chair Dakota County 
John Gundersen Hennepin County 
Bob Shogren Isanti County 
Wendy Lynch Metro Region EMS 
Jeff Bjorklund Metropolitan Airports Commission 
Chad LeVasseur Metropolitan Council, Metro Transit 
Scott Gerber Minnesota State Fire Chiefs Association 
Daniel Palmer Ramsey County 
Scott Haas, 2018 Chair Scott County 
Chuck Steier University of Minnesota, At-Large Member 
Nate Timm Washington County 

 



 Metropolitan Emergency Services Board 
Radio Technical Operations Committee 

Meeting Notes 
June 27, 2018 

 
Members Present: 
Scott Haas, Chair; John Gundersen; Ron Jansen; Chad LeVasseur; Rod Olson; Nancie Pass; Peter 
Sauter; Chuck Steier; and Jake Thompson.  
 
Guests Present: 
Daniel Palmer, Ramsey County; Curt Meyer, Hennepin County; Josh Ewing, Action Radio; Andrew 
Johnson, Action Radio; Scott Wosje, Northland Business Systems; Dana Rude, Metro Mobility; Jill 
Rohret, MESB; Troy Tretter, MESB; and Martha Ziese, MESB. 
 
Call to Order:  Scott Haas called the meeting to order at 1:01 p.m. 
 
Approval of Minutes:  
Peter Sauter moved to approve minutes from April 18, 2018 with the spelling correction to John 
Gundersen.  John Gundersen seconded.  Motion carried. 
 
Approval of Amendments to Metro Standard 3.22.0 – Use of Mobile/Portable Gateways to 
Connect Fixed Network Interoperability Resources 
Troy Tretter said this topic was tabled from the May meeting. Jon Eckel recommended that a 
definition of a gateway be should be added. Tretter made the addition under Capabilities, noting 
that console patches are considered a mobile gateway. 
 
The changes were reviewed by the CRTF Steering Workgroup and included the removal of the 
vendor list of gateways, the removal of the TIC plan and the removal of the SMG. 
 
Ron Jansen suggested removing two sentences in the Capabilities section which state: “The 
communications can go in both directions but only one at a time. The two devices may be two VHF 
radios, one VHF and one 800 MHz radio, or any other two devices.”  
 
M/S/C – Jansen moved a recommendation to approve the amendments to Metro Standard 3.22.0 – Use 
of Mobile Portable Gateways to Connect Fixed Network Interoperability Resources, including the 
deletion of two additional sentences.  Peter Sauter seconded.  Motion carried.  
 
Approval of Amendments to Metro Standard 3.21.0 – Recommended Initial Communications 
Plan for Large Scale and Disaster Level Mutual Aid Incidents 
Tretter stated amendments to this standard were necessary due to changes made in other related 
standards earlier in the year.  The amendments were reviewed by the CRTF Steering Workgroup, 
which discussed whether the standard should include the use of STACs or METACs for a large-scale 
disaster event.  The CRTF Steering Workgroup determined that because large, disaster events 
would likely require assistance from entities located outside the metro region, an initial 
communications plan should include STACs and scale back to METACs when feasible.   
 
Changes include: spelling out acronyms and updating SECB language consistent with other 
standards. The ICS205 on the last page was updated with the regional ICS205 template.   
 
Tretter said there is not a state standard for large disaster level events, just the communications 
plan for a pre-planned event. STAC 1 is left out of the plan, which is reserved for aircraft landing. 
 
Haas said the language should state first available STAC.  He wondered what the standard 
accomplishes. 



Gundersen said the original standard was used as a staging standard.  
 
Jansen said the dispatchers used to be trained on it before the 205s were widely used. 
 
Rod Olson said the use of “may” indicates the standard is a guide. 
 
Nancie Pass said it provides a good recommendation to telecommunicators. 
 
M/S/C – Gundersen moved a recommendation to approve the amendments to Metro Standard 3.21.0 – 
Recommended Initial Communications Plan for Large Scale and Disaster Level Mutual Aid Incidents. 
Pass seconded. Motion carried. 
 
Approval of a Participation Plan for Action Radio 
Josh Ewing from Action Radio said they are requesting two talkgroups and eight subscriber IDs in 
the test section range on the ARMER system. The radios would be residing at its Maple Grove office. 
 
Gundersen said Hennepin County has a very good relationship with Action Radio. Hennepin County 
programs all of its own radios, and for its dependent agencies.  Hennepin County requires users 
operating on the Hennepin subsystem to have a subscriber agreement.  
 
M/S/C – Jansen moved to request the SECB OTC establish a standard for participation plans for 
private entities, and a way for vendors to access the ARMER system. Pass seconded.  Motion carried. 
 
Approval of COML Renewal for Curt Meyer 
Tretter said Curt Meyer has met the requirements for COML renewal. 
 
M/S/C – Jansen moved to approve Curt Meyer’s COML renewal. Gundersen seconded.  Motion carried. 
 
Approval of COML Renewal for John Gundersen 
Tretter said that John Gundersen has met the requirements for COML renewal. 
 
M/S/C - Jansen moved to approve John Gundersen’s COML renewal. Scott Gerber seconded. Motion 
carried. 
 
Move, Additions & Changes to the System 
IP Simulcast Conversion – Washington County: Nate Timm said this work was completed today. 
 
IP Simulcast Conversion – City of Minneapolis:  Olson said Minneapolis will start its conversion 
this fall.  Minneapolis has some repeaters that need to be replaced as part of the conversion. 
  
Committee Reports 
Metro Mobility System Usage Update 
Dana Rude said Metro Mobility continues to work with Trapeze. They are looking into using private 
call through the consoles to the bus. He said he retires on Monday but may come back in a limited 
basis as a contractor. 
 
System Manager’s Group/Metro Owner’s Group Update  
Jansen said that Motorola has ordered all computers for the consoles in the 7.17 update, which is 
scheduled for November. Motorola will be at the next SMG meeting to provide an update and the 
upgrade training. There was an in-depth discussion on strategic planning. Genesis training is July 
11. 
  
Reports from SECB Committees 



Steering:  Tretter said the Steering Committee met on June 13.  The meeting mostly focused on 
reviewing the SECB 2019-2021 Strategic Plan draft.  The ARMER Participation by Federal Entities 
study was accepted by the committee and will go on to the SECB.  There was a lot of discussion 
centered around billing federal entities for use of ARMER.   
 
OTC:  Gundersen said that the OTC met June 12. The discussions included vendor participation, 
amendments to the Wright County and Sherburne County participation plans, and an ID request 
from the DNR. 
 
Interoperable Data Committee:  Jake Thompson said the committee met by conference call June 
19.  
 
IOC: No report. 
 
IPAWS: No report, no June meeting. 
 
Finance/Grants Workgroup:  Tretter reported that 2019 SECB grant applications are due on July 
6.  Only items that are on the regional funding priority list are eligible for application.  Each region 
will receive $25,000 for training.  The Dakota County BDA will be included on the metro region’s 
application.    The federal SHSP grant amounts will be declining the future and will be only for 
training, so equipment purchases can only be done via the SECB grants for now.   Grant inquires can 
be done through Tretter. 
 
Adjournment  
M/S/C – Jansen moved to adjourn.  Nancie Pass seconded.  Motion carried. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 2:23 p.m. 
 



Requirements Summary for COMU Applications
September 26, 2018 Radio TOC

COML Renewals - 1 point required in 2018

Name

Complete an 
ICS 205 (1 
pt.)

Attend 
cont. ed. 
course (1)

Give COMU 
presentation 
(3)

Assist 
with 
comms. 
exercise 
(3)

Serve as 
COML for 
an event 
(3)

Lead a 
comms. 
exercise (5)

Participate 
in other 
comms. 
activity 
(variable)

Boucher- Jackson, Sara X (3) X (3) X (3)
Gillum, Butch X (1)
Thompson, Jake X (1)
Timm, Nate X X X (3)

COMT Renewals - 1 point required in 2018

Name

Assist in ICS 
205 
development 
(1)

Attend 
cont. ed. 
course (1)

Give COMU 
presentation 
(3)

Assist 
with 
comms. 
exercise 
(3)

Serve as 
COMT for 
an event 
(3)

Participate 
in other 
comms. 
activity 
(variable)

Thompson, Jake X (1)
Timm, Nate X X X (3)

INTD Approval

Name

Pub. saf. 
bckgrd (3 yrs 
in disp or 
recog. RADO 
for 1yr)

Awareness 
of pub. saf. 
comms. 
technology ICS 100 ICS 144 ICS 200 ICS 700 ICS 800

Completion 
of DHS 
INCM 
course

Desired: 
ICS 300

Task Book 
Complete

Boucher- Jackson, Sara X X X X X X X

X (MESB-
grandfather

ed) X X



AECS Approval

Name ICS 100 ICS 200 ICS 700 ICS 800

FCC Am.  
Radio 
license

Completion 
of DHS 
AUXCOMM 
course

Task Book 
Complete

Amundson, Jeremy X X X X X X X
Hagen, Jim X X X X X X X
Ostlund, Mike X X X X X X X
Timm, Nate X X X X X X X
Ventura, David X X X X X X X
York, Tom X X X X X X X





















































































































































































Date/Time Prepared

# Function
Dispatch Console Talkgroup/Channel 

Name or Phone #

Portable/Mobile 

Talkgroup/Channel Name 

or Fax #

Assignment RX Freq      N or W TX Freq      N or W
Mode      

A, D or M
Remarks

1 Event Common ME TAC 4 ME TAC 4 Event Common ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D BPD, Metro Transit Police, Airport Police

2

3 MSP Airport Opps ME TAC 3 ME TAC 3 Reserved for Airport ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D
Contingency communications if protest moves to Airport 

property via lightrail

4 MSP Airport Opps MSP  6 Craig Brekke - COML At Airport Comm Center for Airport Opperations

5

6

7 Incident Command Cell 9 5 BLM 7206 Dep Chief Mike Hartley Incident Commander

8 PIO Cell 6 BLM 7214 Dep Chief Denis Otterness Public Information Officer

9 Exterior Command Cell 9 BLM 7171 Cmdr Jeff Thibert Exterior Command

10 Tactical Opperations Cell BLM 7162 Cmdr Mark Stehlik
 

Tactical Command

11
Assisting Tactical 

Opperations
Cell 9 BLM 7178 Cmdr Kevin Herman

 
Assisting Tactical Command

12 Booking - BPD Jail Cell BLM 7223 Cmdr Kim Clauson Booking, BPD Jail Command

13 Arrest Command Cell BLM 7247 Sgt Ben Calhoun  Arrest/Support Tactical Command

14 MTPD Cordination Cell MTC CAR 4 MTPD Captain Franklin Metro Transit Police Command

15 Cut Team - Decon Cell BFD Chief 2 Asst Fire Chief Jay Forster
Bloomington Fire Department will be on standby at the 

fire station

16 Medical Bloomington PSAP Bloomington PSAP will contact Allina if needed

17 MOA Security Cell MOA Major Doug Reynolds MOA Officer Command 

 

Prepared By:              Incident Location:

Mall of America 8100 24th Ave S  Bloomington MN 55425

February 22, 2016 12:00 - 17:00

Operational Period Date/Time

February 22, 2016

Butch Gillum, Bloomington Police  COML - CELL PHONE 952-292-0225      bgillum@BloomingtonMN.gov

ICS205 INCIDENT COMMUNICATIONS PLAN MOA "Black Clergy United for Change" Protest

Incident Name:



Date/Time Prepared

# Function
Dispatch Console Talkgroup/Channel 

Name or Phone #

Portable/Mobile 

Talkgroup/Channel Name or 

Fax #

Assignment RX Freq      N or W TX Freq      N or W
Mode      

A, D or M
Remarks

1 COMMAND NET H-BLM-SE2 BLM-SE2 Command Common ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Bloomington Command Team Coordination

2 Event Common H-BLM-SE1 BLM-SE1 Event Common ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Primary Event Communication

3 Bloomington Swat H-BLM-TAC BLM-TAC Swat ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Swat team for display

4 Bloomington Fire H-BLM-FIRE BLM-FIRE Fire/Rescue ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Fire Department will monitor

5 Allina Ambulance AHEMS-TAC 3 AHEMS TAC 3 EMS Common ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D EMS Coordination

6 Emergency Com H-BLM-COM CTYCOM Weather Alerts ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D To be monitored by all for weather alerts

7
Commander    Mark 

Stehlik
CELL EVENT IC Incident Commander

8

9
Bloomington Fire 

Chief
CELL Mike Ryan - Chief 4 Fire Command - Will be monitoring BLM-FIRE

10
Mobile command 

Post
Jeff Zieske - Dispatcher ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Monitor H-BLM-SE1

11 Allina Supervisor CELL Jeff Lanenberg EMS Command

12 **  Allina CP ** Allina Mobile Command located by BPD CP

13

14 SUPPORT NET HV-FOXTROT
Bloomington Communications Group 

RoverTteams
146.4750 W 146.4750 W A

Primary talkpath for BCG amateur radio operations rover 

teams to COMM Van

15 SUPPORT NET TCLV-11
Bloomington Communications 

Group Backup
147.0900 W 147.6900 W A

Backup talkpath for BCG amateur radio operations rover 

teams / Comm Van

16 SUPPORT NET METPH-4 METPH-4 CERT ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Community Emergency Response Team

17      

Prepared By:              Incident Location: Normandale Lake Activite Center - North Lot

   5901 West 84th St. Bloomington MN 55438

7/3/2016  18:00 to 23:30

Operational Period Date/Time

Tuesday June 28, 2016

Butch Gillum, Bloomington Police and Fire.  COML  C-952-292-0225 bgillum@BloomingtonMN.gov

ICS205 INCIDENT COMMUNICATIONS PLAN BLOOMINGTON SUMMER FETE

Incident Name:



Date/Time Prepared

# Function
Dispatch Console Talkgroup/Channel 

Name or Phone #

Portable/Mobile 

Talkgroup/Channel Name or 

Fax #

Assignment RX Freq      N or W TX Freq      N or W
Mode      

A, D or M
Remarks

1 COMMAND NET H-BLM-SE2 BLM-SE2 Command Common ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Bloomington Command Team Coordination

2 Event Common H-BLM-SE1 BLM-SE1 Event Common ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Primary Event Communication

3         

4 Bloomington Fire H-BLM-FIRE BLM-FIRE Fire/Rescue ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Fire Department will monitor

5 Allina Ambulance AHEMS-TAC 3 AHEMS TAC 3 EMS Common ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D EMS Coordination

6 Emergency Com H-BLM-COM CTYCOM Weather Alerts ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D To be monitored by all for weather alerts

7
Commander    Kevin 

Herman
CELL EVENT IC Incident Commander

8

9
Bloomington Fire 

Chief
CELL Brent Carlson - Chief 7                    Fire Command - Will be monitoring BLM-FIRE

10
Police Mobile 

Command Post
# 222 - Doug Barland ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Monitor H-BLM-SE1

11 Allina Supervisor CELL Jeff Lanenberg EMS Command

12 **  Allina CP ** Allina Mobile Command located by BPD CP

13

14 SUPPORT NET TCLV-11
Bloomington Communications Group 

Rover Teams
147.0900 W 147.6900 W A

Primary talkpath for BCG amateur radio operations rover 

teams to COMM Van

15 SUPPORT NET HV-FOXTROT
Bloomington Communications 

Group Backup
146.4750 W 146.4750 W A

Backup talkpath for BCG amateur radio operations rover 

teams / Comm Van

16 SUPPORT NET METPH-4 METPH-4 CERT ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Community Emergency Response Team

17      

Prepared By:              Incident Location: Normandale Lake Activite Center - North Lot

   5901 West 84th St. Bloomington MN 55438

7/3/2017  18:00 to 23:30

Operational Period Date/Time

Tuesday June 26, 2017

Butch Gillum, Bloomington Police and Fire.  COML  C-952-292-0225 bgillum@BloomingtonMN.gov

ICS205 INCIDENT COMMUNICATIONS PLAN BLOOMINGTON SUMMER FETE

Incident Name:











Date/Time Prepared

# Function
Dispatch Console Talkgroup/Channel 

Name or Phone #

Portable/Mobile 

Talkgroup/Channel Name or 

Fax #

Assignment RX Freq      N or W TX Freq      N or W
Mode      

A, D or M
Remarks

1 COMMAND NET H-BLM-SE2 BLM-SE2 Command Common ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Bloomington Command Team Coordination

2 Event Common H-BLM-SE1 BLM-SE1 Event Common ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Primary Event Communication

3         

4 Bloomington Fire H-BLM-FIRE BLM-FIRE Fire/Rescue ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Fire Department will monitor

5 Allina Ambulance AHEMS-TAC 3 AHEMS TAC 3 EMS Common ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D EMS Coordination

6 Emergency Com H-BLM-COM CTYCOM Weather Alerts ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D To be monitored by all for weather alerts

7 Sgt Joe Spark CELL EVENT IC Incident Commander

8

9
Bloomington Fire 

Chief
  Tim Barrett Fire Command - Will be monitoring BLM-FIRE

10
Police Mobile 

Command Post
 ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Monitor H-BLM-SE1

11 Allina Supervisor CELL Jeff Lanenberg EMS Command

12 **  Allina CP ** Allina Mobile Command located by BPD CP

13

14 SUPPORT NET BLW.LOCALRPTR
Bloomington Communications Group 

Rover Teams
442.1500 W 442.1500 W D

Primary talkpath for BCG amateur radio operations rover 

teams to COMM Van

15 SUPPORT NET DMRPLX
Bloomington Communications 

Group Backup
446.0750 W 446.0750 W D

Backup talkpath for BCG amateur radio operations rover 

teams / Comm Van

16 SUPPORT NET METPH-4 METPH-4 CERT ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Community Emergency Response Team

17      

Prepared By:              Incident Location: Normandale Lake Activite Center - North Lot

   5901 West 84th St. Bloomington MN 55438

7/3/2018  18:00 to 23:30

Operational Period Date/Time

Tuesday, July 03, 2018

Butch Gillum, Bloomington Police and Fire.  COML  C-952-292-0225 bgillum@BloomingtonMN.gov

ICS205 INCIDENT COMMUNICATIONS PLAN BLOOMINGTON SUMMER FETE

Incident Name:



Date/Time Prepared

# Function
Dispatch Console Talkgroup/Channel 

Name or Phone #

Portable/Mobile 

Talkgroup/Channel Name 

or Fax #

Assignment RX Freq      N or W TX Freq      N or W
Mode      

A, D or M
Remarks

1 Event Common ME TAC 2 ME TAC 2 Event Common ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Primary Event Communications

2 Scene Security ME TAC 3 ME TAC 3 Law MA Agencies ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Bloomington - FBI - HCSO

3 Steet Traffic Contol ME TAC 4 ME TAC 4 Law MA Agencies ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D
State Patrol - Eagan - Airport - Richfield - Eden Prairie - 

Edina

4 Law Staging ME TAC 5 ME TAC 5 Law MA Agencies ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Law Staging - North Parking lot

5

6 Bloomington Bomb H-BLM-BOMB BLM BOMB Bomb Squad ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Bloomington Bomb Squad Operations

7 ATF ME TAC 6 ME TAC 6 ATF ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D ATF - Bomb Combined operations 

8

9 Bloomington Swat H-BLM-TAC BLM TAC SWAT ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Bloomington SWAT Operations

10 HCSO Swat H-TAC 6 H-TAC 6 MA SWAT TEAMS ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Swat Combined Operations

11

12 Bloomington Fire H-BF-TAC 3 BF-TAC 3 Fire/Rescue ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Fire Department Operations

13 Fire Staging H-FIRE-6 H-FIRE-6 Fire MA agencies ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Fire Staging - East Parking Lot

14 Operations H-FIRE-7 H-FIRE-7 Fire MA agencies ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Division

15 Operations H-FIRE-8 H-FIRE-8 Fire MA agencies ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D Division

16

17 Allina Ambulance AL-TAC-3 AL-TAC-3 EMS Common ARMER-800MHZ ARMER-800MHZ D EMS Operations

18 Police Command CELL Bloom Police Chief Jeff Potts Police Command

19 INCIDENT PIO CELL Bloom Deputy Chief Mike Hartley PIO Officer 

20 Fire-Rescue CMD CELL Bloom Fire Chief 1 Ulie Seal Fire Rescue Command

21 Allina Supervisor CELL Allina Sup - Jeff Lanenberg EMS Command

Prepared By:              Incident Location:

Mall of America 8100 24th Ave S  Bloomington MN 55425

 

Operational Period Date/Time

 

Butch Gillum, Bloomington Polce and Fire.  COML - CELL PHONE 952-292-0225

ICS205 INCIDENT COMMUNICATIONS PLAN Bloomington Police MOA 

Incident Name:















































Ronald T. Hewitt 
Director, 

Office of Emergency Communications 
National Protection and Programs Directorate 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

AUXILIARY COMMUNICATIONS  
COURSE 

Jeremy  Amundson 
Completed the Office of Emergency Communications  

Auxiliary Communications Course during  
17-18 March 2018 at the            

Hennepin County Sheriff's Office 
in Plymouth, Minnesota.  



R
efere

 C
opy

 

 

 

 

14040 MAGNOL
DAYTON, MN 553

Federal Communications Commission
Wireless Telecommunications Bureau

1270 Fairfield Road
Gettysburg, PA 17325-7245

Call Sign / Number Grant Date

- 
- 

- 
- 

F
ol

d 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

H
er

e 
- 

- 
- 

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 

Expiration Date File Number ate

Operator Privileges Station Privileges THIS LICENS
Special Conditions / Endors

(Licensee's Signature)
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Cut Along This Line

Cut Along This Line

C
ut

 A
lo

ng
 T

hi
s 

Li
ne

C
u

hi
s 

Li
ne

AMUNDSON, JEREMY D
14040 MAGNOLIA LN
DAYTON, MN 55327    

AMATEUR RADIO LICENSE
0016913287

 0007875857    

 0007875857    KD0BOC    

Amateur Extra

FCC 660 - May 2007

08-02-2017 08-02-2017 08-02-2

08-02-2017 09-12-2027

Amateur Extra

NONE

NONE

FCC Registration Number (FRN):

PRIMARY

OC    

This is not an official FCC license. It is a record of public information contained in the 
FCC's licensing database on the date that this reference copy was generated. In cases 
where FCC rules require the presentation, posting, or display of an FCC license, this 
document may not be used in place of an official FCC license.

REFERENCE COPY

ons Bureau

245



R
eference C

opy
Conditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 
U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the following conditions:  This 
license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any 
right in the use of the frequencies designated in the license beyond the 
term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.  Neither the 
license nor the right granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise 
transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  
See 47 U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in terms to the right of use 
or control conferred by §706 of the Communications Act of 1934, as 
amended.  See 47 U.S.C. §606.

Conditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to 
the following conditions:  This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in 
the use of the frequencies designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than 
authorized herein.  Neither the license nor the right granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred 
in violation of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in 
terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 
U.S.C. §606.



Emergency Management Institute

This Certificate of Achievement is to acknowledge that

has reaffirmed a dedication to serve in times of crisis through continued
professional development and completion of the independent study course:

Tony Russell 
Superintendent 

 Emergency Management Institute

JEREMY D AMUNDSON

IS-00100.b
Introduction to Incident Command System

ICS-100

Issued this 30th Day of January, 2018

0.3 IACET CEU

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text



Emergency Management Institute

This Certificate of Achievement is to acknowledge that

has reaffirmed a dedication to serve in times of crisis through continued
professional development and completion of the independent study course:

Tony Russell 
Superintendent 

 Emergency Management Institute

JEREMY D AMUNDSON

IS-00200.b
ICS for Single Resources and

Initial Action Incident, ICS-200

Issued this 30th Day of January, 2018

0.3 IACET CEU

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text



Emergency Management Institute

This Certificate of Achievement is to acknowledge that

has reaffirmed a dedication to serve in times of crisis through continued
professional development and completion of the independent study course:

Tony Russell 
Superintendent 

 Emergency Management Institute

JEREMY D AMUNDSON

IS-00700.a
National Incident Management System (NIMS)

An Introduction

Issued this 26th Day of January, 2018

0.3 IACET CEU

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text



























































COMU Position Recognition Application 

Application Type: 
x Initial Application □ Renewal

Position (check only one unless changing status):
□ COML □ COMT
□ INTO □ RADO

Name 
(Last, First Middle 

Count 

Agency Address 

24/7 
Telephone 

Email Address 

Si nature 

□ Change of Status

□ INCM
□ AECS

ECB/ESB 
Re ion 

Business 
Telephone 

Date 

Agency Certification (this section must be completed even if PTB Agency Certification form was completed) 
The above named individual seeking state recognition for the above identified COMU position(s) is recognized by the above 
named agency in that COMU position. The person serves the agency as a paid employee or as a volunteer but, in either 
case, is recognized as an employee for the purposes of Workers Compensation, liability, and all other liability-related 
protections afforded employees of the agency, when activated for duty. 

When the above named person serves in the COMU position(s), whether within the agency's jurisdiction, or outside, the 
person serves as an employee/representative of the agency. 

Name & Title J:\� .QfS� - � �u1 

Date I J.S/ � S

Regional Recognition 
The ECB/ESB region has reviewed the request for state recognition and supports state recognition of this person. 

Name & Title Region 

Si nature Date 

COMU Subcommittee & SWIC Recognition 
The COMU Subcommittee and the SWIC have reviewed the request for state recognition and supports state recognition of 
this person. 

SWIC 
Si nature Date 

Ostlund, Michael, John

Hennepin County Emergency Management

Hennepin Metro

1600 Prairie Drive - Medina, MN  55340

612.839.6501

michael.ostlund@hennepin.us

26 JUL 2018



Ostlund, Michael, John

Hennepin County Emergency Management Metro

x

26 DEC 2017
-to-

04 FEB 2018

Served as COMC (Communicaitons Coordinator) HCEM Operations of Super
Bowl LII (52) in the Twin Cities.  Worked with various volunteers and other HCEM Staff
during the operational periods.  Dan Anderson was my supervisor

01 SEP 2017
-to-

26 DEC 2017

Worked with HCEM Staff and volunteers on planning for the Super Bowl LII Operations

30 JUL 2018

28 OCT 2017
-and-

02 DEC 2017

24 MAR 2018 
-and-

07 APR 2018

Coordinated training Twin Cities Metro CERT Teams in Communications.  This 
was part of the HCEM 2018 "CERT Training Days.'  Taught basic 
communications operations to volunteers.

Planned and executed a SET (Simulated Emergency Test) with the HCEM 
AUXCOMM Team in support of SBLII.  This was a chance to test our radio 
systems and protocols prior to SBLII.  Also completed a "Re-Set" in 
December.

Served as Communications Coordinator for various SMS Severe Wx 
Activations at HCEM.

Summer 2016-17

July 2016-17-18
Served as Communications Coordinator / COMT for the Rogers REP Center
exercise.  Supported Communications for the MN HSEM REP Exercises.

Created multiple ICS-205 forms.

11 AUG 2018  

Served as Deputy Incident Commander and Chief Planning  Officer for Eagles
Nest Fire Department Evacuation Exercise.  Completed all planning and 
creation of ICS 205 forms.

































Emergency Management Institute

This Certificate of Achievement is to acknowledge that

has reaffirmed a dedication to serve in times of crisis through continued
professional development and completion of the independent study course:

Tony Russell 
Superintendent 

 Emergency Management Institute

MICHAEL J OSTLUND

IS-00100
Introduction to the Incident Command System,

ICS-100

Issued this 1st Day of March, 2008

0.3 IACET CEU

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text



Emergency Management Institute

This Certificate of Achievement is to acknowledge that

has reaffirmed a dedication to serve in times of crisis through continued
professional development and completion of the independent study course:

Tony Russell 
Superintendent 

 Emergency Management Institute

MICHAEL J OSTLUND

IS-00200
ICS for Single Resources and

Initial Action Incidents, ICS-200

Issued this 3rd Day of March, 2008

0.3 IACET CEU

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text



Emergency Management Institute

This Certificate of Achievement is to acknowledge that

has reaffirmed a dedication to serve in times of crisis through continued
professional development and completion of the independent study course:

Tony Russell 
Superintendent 

 Emergency Management Institute

MICHAEL J OSTLUND

IS-00700
National Incident Management System

(NIMS), An Introduction

Issued this 5th Day of March, 2008

0.3 IACET CEU

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text



Emergency Management Institute

This Certificate of Achievement is to acknowledge that

has reaffirmed a dedication to serve in times of crisis through continued
professional development and completion of the independent study course:

Tony Russell 
Superintendent 

 Emergency Management Institute

MICHAEL J OSTLUND

IS-00800.b
National Response Framework, An Introduction

Issued this 26th Day of March, 2008

0.3 IACET CEU

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text

kersoz
Typewritten Text



Reference Copy
Licensee: This is your radio
authorization in sizes
suitable for your wallet and
for framing. Carefully cut the 
documents along the lines as
indicated and sign
immediately upon receipt.
They are not valid until 
signed.

The Commission suggests
that the wallet size version
be laminated (or another
similar document protection 
process) after signing. The
Commission has found
under certain circumstances,
laser print is subject to 
displacement.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

AMATEUR RADIO LICENSE

er
ce

FCC Registration Number (FRN): 

Special Conditions / Endorsements

Grant Date Effective Date Print Date Expiration Date

File Number Operator Privileges Station Privileges

THIS LICENSE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE

FCC 660 - May 2007
(Licensee s Signature)

Cut Along This Line

Cut Along This Line

C
ut

 A
lo

ng
 T

hi
s 

Li
ne

C
ut

 A
lo

ng
 T

hi
s 

Li
ne

OSTLUND, MICHAEL J
5307 HYLAND PLACE
BLOOMINGTON, MN 55437

Call Sign / Number Grant Date

- -
 - 

- F
ol

d 
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- -

 - 
- H

er
e 

- -
 - 

 - 
- -

 - 
- 

Expiration Date File Number Print Date Effective Date

Operator Privileges Station Privileges THIS LICENSE IS NOT TRANSFERABLE
Special Conditions / Endorsements:

(Licensee's Signature)
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Cut Along This Line

Cut Along This Line

C
ut

 A
lo

ng
 T

hi
s 

Li
ne

C
ut

 A
lo

ng
 T

hi
s 

Li
ne

OSTLUND, MICHAEL J
5307 HYLAND PLACE
BLOOMINGTON, MN 55437

AMATEUR RADIO LICENSE
0016429813

 0016429813

 0007989815

 0007989815N0ANP

Amateur Extra

FCC 660 - May 2007

11-10-2017 11-10-2017 11-10-2017 12-08-2027

PRIMARY

11-10-2017 12-08-2027 11-10-2017 11-10-2017

Amateur Extra

NONE

NONE

FCC Registration Number (FRN):

PRIMARY

N0ANP

ncGrant Date Effective Datete Prin

nn
ateon Date

nn

This is not an official FCC license. It is a record of public information contained in the 
FCC's licensing database on the date that this reference copy was generated. In cases 
where FCC rules require the presentation, posting, or display of an FCC license, this 
document may not be used in place of an official FCC license.

REFERENCE COPY



Reference Copy
Conditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 
U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to the following conditions:  This 
license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any 
right in the use of the frequencies designated in the license beyond the 
term thereof nor in any other manner than authorized herein.  Neither the 
license nor the right granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise 
transferred in violation of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.
See 47 U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in terms to the right of use 
or control conferred by §706 of the Communications Act of 1934, as 
amended.  See 47 U.S.C. §606.

Conditions:
Pursuant to §309(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §309(h), this license is subject to 
the following conditions:  This license shall not vest in the licensee any right to operate the station nor any right in 
the use of the frequencies designated in the license beyond the term thereof nor in any other manner than 
authorized herein.  Neither the license nor the right granted thereunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred 
in violation of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 U.S.C. § 310(d).  This license is subject in 
terms to the right of use or control conferred by §706 of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.  See 47 
U.S.C. §606.





David F Ventura – AECS Application | August 6, 2018 
 

Page | 1 
 

 



David F Ventura – AECS Application | August 6, 2018 
 

Page | 2 
 

  



David F Ventura – AECS Application | August 6, 2018 
 

Page | 3 
 



David F Ventura – AECS Application | August 6, 2018 
 

Page | 4 
 



David F Ventura – AECS Application | August 6, 2018 
 

Page | 5 
 

 



David F Ventura – AECS Application | August 6, 2018 
 

Page | 6 
 

 



David F Ventura – AECS Application | August 6, 2018 
 

Page | 7 
 

 



David F Ventura – AECS Application | August 6, 2018 
 

Page | 8 
 

  



David F Ventura – AECS Application | August 6, 2018 
 

Page | 9 
 

 



David F Ventura – AECS Application | August 6, 2018 
 

Page | 10 
 

  



David F Ventura – AECS Application | August 6, 2018 
 

Page | 11 
 

 



David F Ventura – AECS Application | August 6, 2018 
 

Page | 12 
 

  



David F Ventura – AECS Application | August 6, 2018 
 

Page | 13 
 

 



David F Ventura – AECS Application | August 6, 2018 
 

Page | 14 
 

  



David F Ventura – AECS Application | August 6, 2018 
 

Page | 15 
 

 



David F Ventura – AECS Application | August 6, 2018 
 

Page | 16 
 

  



David F Ventura – AECS Application | August 6, 2018 
 

Page | 17 
 

 



David F Ventura – AECS Application | August 6, 2018 
 

Page | 18 
 

  



David F Ventura – AECS Application | August 6, 2018 
 

Page | 19 
 

  



David F Ventura – AECS Application | August 6, 2018 
 

Page | 20 
 

  



David F Ventura – AECS Application | August 6, 2018 
 

Page | 21 
 

  



David F Ventura – AECS Application | August 6, 2018 
 

Page | 22 
 

  



David F Ventura – AECS Application | August 6, 2018 
 

Page | 23 
 

 





York, Thomas Arthur

Hennepin County Emergency Management Auxcomm MESB

1/31/18 to 2/4/18 Hennepin County Emergency Management, Medina.  Auxilliary Communications support for 
Suber Bowl 52.  Dan Anderson and Mike Ostlund supervisors.  Provided communications support &
monitoring between the Minneapolis EOC, HCEM, Bloomington during Superbowl event

3/3/18 & 4/7/18
Hennepin County Emergency Management, Medina.  Communications and net control for HCEM
CERT (Community Emergency Response Team) training days.  Mike Ostlund supervisor.   General
support for the event including acting as net control during the final exercise.  

3

2

6/23/18
Hennepin County Emergency Management, Rogers MN.  Communications support for Rockin Rogers
Days.  Dan Anderson Supervisor.  Communications support and cache radio specialist for the event.
Issued and provided JIT training for participants on the use of GMRS hand held radios. 

1

7/24/181
Hennepin County Emergency Management, Rogers MN.  Communications support for the REP drill for
the Monticello Nuclear Power Plant.  Dan Anderson and Mike Ostlund Supervisors.  Communications 
support and cache radio specialist for the event.  Issued and provided JIT training for participants not 
familiar on use of Armer handheld radios





















































               
 

 
METRO 3.35.0—National Weather Service 1                                                                                               METRO 3.35.0 
Radio amended 11-2-17 

 
METRO REGION 

800 MHz Trunked Regional Public Safety Radio System 
Standards, Protocols, Procedures 

 
Document/ Section: 3. Interoperability Guidelines Radio TOC Recommendation  
Sub-Section: METRO 3.35.0 Date: 3/30/11 
Procedure Title: National Weather Service 

ARMER Radio Operations 
 

Date Established: 2/3/2010 MESB Approval - Signature: 
Replaces Document 
Dated: 

6/24/2015 Date: 4/13/11 

Date Revised: 
Effective Date: 

11/9/2017 
1/31/2018 

 

 
 
1. Purpose and Objective: 
To define the ARMER talkgroups and establish policy and procedures of radios to be used by the 
National Weather Service (NWS) Chanhassen office (Chanhassen Weather) and establish a 
Warning Point Net (Minnesota State Patrol - Metro Communications Center) during severe 
weather events.  
 
2. Technical Background: 
• Capabilities –  
To provide talkgroups that are readily available tools for the use by Chanhassen Weather to 
communicate with numerous Warning Points (PSAP, Dispatch Center, EOC or other designated 
location) across the nine-county metro region and optionally other counties within the 
Chanhassen Weather County Warning Area (CWA) during severe weather events or other 
emergency incidents where the weather service’s aid may be requested.  The Statewide 
Emergency Communications Board has authorized a dedicated talkgroup for Chanhassen 
Weather, named US-NWS CHN.  This is the resource Chanhassen Weather will use to distribute 
weather event information.  PSAPs may choose to add this resource to their consoles or monitor 
on a separate ARMER Radio.  Chanhassen Weather is authorized to use the statewide resources of 
STAC1-12 and the metro region resources of ME TAC 1-10 as directed by the Warning Point Net.  
The regional talkgroup METEM is also programmed in the radios for communications with 
regional and local Emergency Managers as stated in Metro Standard 3.28.0 – Use of Metro 
Emergency Management Talkgroup - METEM.  
 
• Constraints –  
Chanhassen Weather has been issued three handheld portable and one control station 
transceivers.  These units will primarily be used to monitor selected talkgroups when invited to do 
so by a Warning Point or Emergency Manager as a result of severe weather or other emergency 
incident.  This Standard does not limit the use of other ARMER resources and/or radios for other 
authorized purposes by Chanhassen Weather.  
 



               
 

 
METRO 3.35.0—National Weather Service 2                                                                                               METRO 3.35.0 
Radio amended 11-2-17 

3. Operational Context: 
For activations within the nine-county metropolitan region, Chanhassen Weather will hail the 
Metro Warning Point and the affected counties in the event of a severe weather warning.  The 
Metro Warning Point will hail the affected PSAPs over the METCOM talkgroup and direct them to 
listen to the US-NWS CHN talkgroup for information on the weather.  In the event of some other 
type of emergency incident that would require assistance from Chanhassen Weather, the agency 
requesting the assistance would contact Chanhassen Weather directly via a land line or via US-
NWS CHN and direct them to the appropriate talkgroup resources for the incident. 
 

• Chanhassen Weather will hail the affected PSAP’s on the US-NWS CHN talkgroup. 
• If the affected PSAP does not answer the hail, the State Patrol will hail the PSAP on 

METCOM and direct them to the US-NWS CHN talkgroup or a STAC or METAC. 
• If the PSAP does not answer on METCOM, the State Patrol will contact the PSAP via landline 
 

 
4. Recommended Procedure: 
• Activation – Metro Warning Point 
 

Chanhassen Weather will normally initiate weather warnings, via US-NWS CHN to the 
Metro Warning Point. The warning will also transfer from the NWS computers to National 
Law Enforcement Telecommunication System (NLETS), from there the BCA computers 
copies the notification over to Minnesota Justice Information Services (MNJIS) and is sent 
out to notify the affected area(s).  
 
The Metro Warning Point will hail all the Metro areas affected by the warnings over the 
METCOM talkgroup and direct them to the US-NWS CHN talkgroup for further detailed 
information.  PSAP’s that do not respond to the hail will be contacted via land line by the 
Metro Warning Point and directed to listen to US-NWS CHN talkgroup.  US-NWS CHN 
talkgroup will be used for any information exchange between the affected centers and the 
National Weather Service; such as severe weather reports, including sightings of tornados.  
This communication should be limited to updates to/from Warning Points only.  This is not 
for individual field spotters.  As the threat expires for each Warning Point’s area, the center 
can choose to turn down the volume on the US-NWS CHN talkgroup on their own.  Any new 
weather threats that occur after existing threats have expired will be handled in the same 
manner described above.   

 
 
5. Management: 
 
State Patrol Warning Points shall manage assignment and usage of talkgroups for Warning Point 
Net activations.  Dispatch center managers and supervisors on in the metro area region ARMER 
system shall ensure that adherence to this procedure for usage and assignment of ME TAC or STAC 
talkgroups be adhered to.  



               
 

 
METRO 3.35.0—National Weather Service 3                                                                                               METRO 3.35.0 
Radio amended 11-2-17 

   
                 
           NWS CWA MAP                                 STATE PATROL DISTRICT MAP                  REGIONAL RADIO BOARD MAP 





Media Access 

Standard 5.1.0 

SECB Approval 1/24/2008 

1 

Allied Radio Matrix for Emergency Response System (ARMER) 
Standards, Protocols, Procedures 

Document Section 5 System Access by Non- Governmental 
 Organizations (NGOs) 

Status: Complete 

State Standard Number 5.1.0 
Standard Title Media Access 
Date Established 10/30/2001 SECB Approval: 

01/24/2008 Replaces Document Dated 12/12/2007 
Date Revised 1/9/2008 

1. Purpose or Objective

The purpose of this standard is to establish a policy that will provide for news media and 
others to access certain voice communications over the ARMER system. 

2. Technical Background

 Capabilities
The ARMER system provides enhanced communications and interoperability using state-of-
the-art technology for system users such as police, fire, Emergency Medical Services (EMS), 
and public works agencies. 

 Constraints
Under the provisions of State Standard 2.3.0, “Talkgroup and Multigroup Names,” talkgroups 
are the property of the primary agency using them, and the agencies shall control access to 
those talkgroups.  The Statewide Emergency Communcications Board (SECB) shall control 
access to talkgroups used for interoperability between and among agencies. 

3. Operational Context

Members of the public and media who currently monitor public safety communications can 
continue to monitor agencies moving to the ARMER system by using a radio programmed to 
scan selected talkgroups in a receive-only mode.  

Anyone using radios or other scanning equipment to monitor shall comply with all Federal 
and Minnesota Statutes and Rules regarding the use of that equipment.  



Media Access 

Standard 5.1.0 

SECB Approval 1/24/2008

2 

4. Recommended Protocol/ Standard

Media agencies wishing to monitor communications may purchase radios compatible with 
the ARMER system.  The radios shall only be programmed by staff authorized by the 
Statewide Emergency Communications Board.  Before the radios are programmed, users 
must complete a signed agreement to abide by standards regarding use of the equipment, 
as determined by the appropriate Regional Radio Board (RRB).  This agreement shall state 
the radios will be used only for receiving communications and will not be reprogrammed 
by unauthorized personnel.  Violation of the agreement shall result in the user’s radios 
being removed from the system. 

5. Recommended Procedure

Each agency using the ARMER system shall submit a list of the talkgroups that are open for 
monitoring to the appropriate Regional Radio Board. 

The agreement shall include terms and conditions for use of radios on the system, 
requirement of compliance with state and federal law, and a list of the talkgroups to be 
monitored.  These talkgroups shall be among those the owner agencies have indicated may 
be monitored.  Users may then purchase radios to be used for scanning purposes only of 
talkgroups that have been authorized for monitoring. Violation of the agreement shall result 
in the user’s radio being removed from the system. 

6. Management

The appropriate Regional Radio Board shall manage the agreement process and maintain a 
list of users with radios for scanning purposes and what talkgroups are monitored.  The 
Statewide Radio Board shall designate entities authorized to program radios.  Billing users for 
the cost of programming shall be the responsibility of the programming entity.  


	Radio TOC agenda 9.26.18
	Radio TOC June 2018
	COMU Application Requirements Summary 9.11.18
	Sheet1

	COML Renewal 201807062018 Jake Thompson
	COMT Renewal 201807062018 Jake Thompson
	Boucher Jackson COML Renewal 9.10.18
	COML Re-cert INTD PTB Sara Boucher-Jackson
	Timm COML-COMT recert 9.4.18
	AECS application Timm 9.10.18
	COML Renewal Butch Gillum 9.7.18
	Gillum COML Renewal 205s 9.7.18
	Copy of ICS 205 MOA Protest 2-22-16
	ICS 205 2016 Summer Fete - REV-A
	ICS 205

	Copy of ICS 205 2017 Summer Fete - REV-B
	Copy of ICS 205 2018 Summer Fete_
	Copy of ICS 205 MOA ISIS_

	J Amundson AECS application
	AECS position task book
	Auxcomm Cert
	FCC Amateur radio license
	ICS-100 2018
	ICS-200 2018
	ICS 700 2018
	IS-800

	J Hagen AECS application
	AJ0CM_AECS_Documents
	AJ0CM_AECS_Taskbook

	M Ostlund AECS application
	Mike Ostlund AECS Application
	PTB1

	AUXCOMM

	David Ventura AECS_Application_Packet_DFV
	T York AECS Application
	COMU Experience Recognition Application- York
	Comu Experience Record- York
	AECS Position Task Book- York
	AECS training certifications and license- York

	Draft_METRO 3 35 0 NWS_911 TOC Changes 7.19.18
	3. Interoperability Guidelines

	ARMER ME TAC 11 & 12E access request Customs and Border Patrol
	State standard-5-01-00
	ADP7568.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADPD351.tmp
	Sheet1




